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Judge Victor Marrero

United States District Court
Southern District of New York
500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007
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November 3, 2015

Re:  Anwar, et al. v. Fairfield Greenwich Limited, et al.
Master File No. 09-CV-00118 (VM) (FM)

Dear Judge Marrero:

We write on behalf of the Anwar Plaintiffs and the PwC Dcfendants to respectfully
request the Court’s approval of a brief, agreed extension in the current schedule for motions in
limine. Presently, the parties’ responses to the motions in limine are due on November 16 with
replies due on November 23. The parties jointly request extension of the deadline for responses
to November 20 with replies due on November 25. The remaining pre-trial deadlines will
remain unchanged.

The parties are continuing to confer to seek agreement or narrow issucs relating to the
pre-trial filings, so as to reduce the areas of disagreement presented to the Court for resolution.
This modification will facilitate those discussions without impacting the overall schedule. The
case will be ready for a final pre-trial conference as of December 1, 2015, as currently planned.

}?ectf?%, /‘5
David A. Barrett

ce: Sarah Cave, Esq. (by email)
Timothy Duffy, Esq. (by cmail)
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